

English Learner Advisory Committee (ELAC) AVI ELAC Meeting

Thursday, November 2, 2023 · 6:00 – 7:00pm

Location: Hesperia Learning Center – 11988 Hesperia Rd #B Hesperia CA 92345

Google Meet joining info

Video call link: https://meet.google.com/hpr-mwib-vwv

Or Join by phone (US) +1 585-376-7568 PIN: 722 120 958

Items Agenda

- I. Meeting Starts: 6:01pm
- II. Welcome/Introductions 6:02pm. Staff members in attendance: Ken Larson, Crystal Romer, Balram Jalota, Daniel Hutchins, Colin Opseth, and Stephanie Niemeyer
- III. Approval of minutes from August 31, 2023, ELAC Meeting. 6:04pm. Motion to approve: Angelina Hernandez, 2nd: Joe Rojas. Vote: Approved. Angelina Hernandez volunteered for the ELAC Committee. Mr. Larson will follow up with her.
- IV. Title I Program Evaluation 6:06pm Updates on Title 1. There was a handout provided. An explanation was given as to what Title 1 funds are and how they are used, such as tutor support, literacy support staff provided and use of NWEA. 2,257 students completed NWEA and there has been a 650% increase of intervention services (such as Read 180). Information on LCAP was provided such as that the school has a 89.4% graduation rate, 0.02% suspension rate and a 91% success rate with students. LCAP goals are: 1) Increase academic progress 2) students will gain skills for college and career readiness 3) increase student retention 4) increase educational partners and engagement.
- V. Community Schools –LCAP Overview 6:12pm. Adam Ramirez talked about the community schools team. The team desires support from the community. Grant writing is in progress. Some ideas for use of the grant include: Parent classes and better food. The team desires to know what the community wants from the grant.
- VI. Reclassification 6:30pm. Information was provided into what reclassification is, how students reclassify and that we have an 80% reclassification record.
- VII. Elections of Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, and Secretary 6:32pm. No volunteers.
- VIII. Open items: 6:32pm. Information was provided for the following activities:
 - A. Chicago, San Jacinto, Spruce, Rancho ONH, Salon Success
 - 1. School Events: Chicago and San Jacinto School Events/Visits
 - 2. October 6th to 17th The Chicago Learning Center hosted a group of foreign exchange students from Thailand. The students attended the school from 8:30 am to 12:30 pm every day. They attended SGI classes in Art, Biology, Ethnic Studies, and Foundation of Jag.
 - 3. Oct. 11 Former Assemblyman Jose Medina visited the Chicago Learning Center and toured the campus and observed the SGI classes designed for the foreign exchange students from Taiwan.
 - 4. Oct. 30 Cal State San Bernardino Field trip for the Chicago and San Jacinto Learning Center
 - 5. Oct. 31 Fall Festival for both learning centers.
 - 6. Nov. 10 Veterans Day No School
 - 7. Nov. 30 Knotts Berry Farm Field Trip
 - 8. Dec. 8 Winter Wonderland Festival for both learning centers Students Winter Break Dec. 18 to Jan. 8, 2023
 - 9. School Visits
 - B. Apple Valley, Adelanto, Hesperia, Fontana
 - 1. School Events:
 - 10 /17 Construction trip to Girl Scout trip in Banning.

10/21 - 31 School Spirit week, Dress up's, Pumpkin painting, Movies, Carmel Apples, Popcorn prizes etc...

10/ All sites' awards nights varying days. Will happen quarterly.

Monthly WIOA events on site this past month Financial Literacy and Time Management for goal setting.

Nov 10th Veterans day

Nov 23 & 24 Thanks Giving Holiday.

Concurrent enrollment in VVC.

Chaffey Classes.

CTE Classes, Construction, Drones, 3d Printing, EMT.

C. LA North and LA South

- 1. Student Leaderships at Inglewood and Los Angeles sites have begun meeting.
- 2. Workforce Development Activities have been happening at all our Los Angeles sites with workshops and presentations from fields such as Cosmetology, Nursing, Law Enforcement, and Technology
- IX. Next Meeting: February 8, 2023 6:00 pm
- X. Meeting Adjourned: 6:44pm